
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: 1/26/2011 2:03:05 PM
To: ska@cpuc.ca.gov (ska@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Fogel, Cathleen A.' (cfl@cpuc.ca.gov)

RedactedCc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: Update: HVAC Quality Maintenance Contractor Protest

Pete, Cathy,

Forwarding to you in Simon/Jeanne's absence. Let Brian or know (phone numbers below) if you have 
any questions.

Thanks.
Shilpa

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Senfc-Wedn
jQ.| Redacted

January 26, 2011 1:54 PM 
J 'Baker, Simon'; 'Clinton, Jeanne'

Subject: RE: Update: HVAC Quality Maintenance Contractor Protest

Simon, Jeanne,

I also just heard that the HVAC contractors have a meeting at 10 AM tomorrow with the CPUC. I'm not 
sure if this meeting is with the two of you or others at the CPUC. There is also the possibility that the 
contractors will present at the CPUC's public meeting in front of the Commissioners which begins at 10 
AM.

Just a heads-up. Let us know if you would like us or our HVAC leads present at the meetings.

Thanks.
Shilpa
415-973-3186

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 1:08 PM 
To: Baker, Simon; Clinton, Jeanne 
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: Update: HVAC Quality Maintenance Contractor Protest

Simon and Jeanne,

RedactedFYI - Channel 5 is interviewing protesting HVAC contractors at the CPUC today 
conduct an on-camera interview on the issue this afternoon. She is with our communications group. 
Please give Redac or me a call if you need more info. I will be away from the office this afternoon but

will
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feel free to try to reach me on my cell if necessary.

Redacted

PG&E

Redacted
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